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MEMORANDUM








TO:		AAA Directors			Notice #: 080106-1-T-DS			





FROM:	Sarah Halsell


Director, Elder Rights Unit, and Legal Services Developer


		


DATE:	August 1, 2006





SUBJECT:	Notice of Transmittal:  Request for Feedback on Legal Needs Assessment survey instrument





The role of the Legal Services Developer at the Department of Elder Affairs is to strengthen the delivery of legal services to Florida’s seniors.  As we know anecdotally, seniors – especially economically and socially needy seniors – have substantial legal needs; however, there are many indicators that vulnerable elders have limited access to legal services.  





In spite of the many indicators of unmet legal needs, we currently have very little data to show the extent and significance of that need. Without hard data to show the numbers of older person with unmet needs and the types of legal issues with which they need assistance, it is difficult to improve programs and strengthen service. 





The Department of Elder Affairs, the Center for Social Gerontology, and the AARP Foundation have been working on developing a survey instrument to assess the legal needs of Florida seniors.  The major goals of this legal-needs assessment are to establish the importance and magnitude of the need for legal services in order to generate increased support, and to provide data for program planning purposes. 





Prior to the survey being printed and mailed out to Florida seniors, we would like your input. Please review the attached draft survey instrument and provide your feedback by Monday, August 7.  





Please e-mail your comments to Sarah Halsell, Legal Services Developer, at � HYPERLINK "mailto:halsellsk@elderaffairs.org" ��halsellsk@elderaffairs.org�.  If you have any questions, please call Sarah at (850) 414-2000. Thank you for your consideration and involvement in this important endeavor.
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